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March 16, 2023

Maria Bell, Executive Secretary
Nevada Gaming Control Board

555 E. Washington Avenue, Suite 2600
Las Vegas, NV 89101
MBell@gcb.nv.gov

RE: Aristocrat Technical Compliance comments regarding modernization of the Nevada Gaming
Technology approval process

Dear Executive Secretary,

In response to public notice #2023-15 on March 1, Aristocrat Technical Compliance would like to submit
a written comment for an expansion of 14.080(2) to include Associated Equipment.

As currently described in the regulation, the New Innovation Beta process is for new Gaming Devices
only. Aristocrat would ask that the New Innovation Beta process be expanded to allow application of
this process to other kinds of submissions, including Associated Equipment.

Regards,

Mark Hanks

Senior Technical Compliance Analyst
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